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Stephanie Quirk

From: mdp013@bigpond.com
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 3:44 PM
To: Stephanie Quirk
Cc: Nicole Bryant
Subject: RE: Dal Pra Group - Meeting 14/03/2023 - Notes & Actions 
Attachments: Lease Agreement.pdf; Abel Energy.pdf; MBank 2022.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HandiSoft

Steph, 
Documents aƩached 
Thanks,  
Marina 
 

From: Stephanie Quirk <stephanie.quirk@macrogroup.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 11:58 AM 
To: mdp013@bigpond.com 
Cc: Nicole Bryant <Nicole.Bryant@macrogroup.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Dal Pra Group - Meeting 14/03/2023 - Notes & Actions  
 
Hi Marina,  
 
Thank you for geƫng back to me. I’ve just tried to call and leŌ a message. We are about to send the Superfund to 
audit and just wanted to confirm a couple last things: 
 

1. Did you have a lease agreement for the commercial rent? If so, could you please send through. AƩached 
 

2. Did you receive a Share CerƟficate for the giŌed ABEL shares? No, I don’t believe so, but I have aƩached 
what documentaƟon we do have. 

 
3. Did you happen to have a Medibank private Dividend Statement for FY22 year end? (one we hold is for 

March22) Yes, I have aƩached statements (4) Interim & Final for each or SRN xxx9023 & xxx11285. 
 

4. We noƟced at the end of FY21 you paid a lump sum amount for rent. Did you know if this was paid in 
advance of the next year or in arrears? (from our previous discussion I believe it was in advance but wanted 
to double check) Yep, that is correct, it is Invoice #21 

 
Kind Regards,  
Steph 

 
 
Stephanie Quirk 
Accountant 
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